

**Town of Wickenburg 2022/23**  
**Proposed Changes to the Consolidated Fee Schedule for FY 2023/24**

New, Changed or Deleted Fees	Reason for Change to fee schedule and What is the Change	Dept	Service Name	Fee Description	2021/22 Fee	Unit of Measure
Changed	Removed the old ordinance number in the unit of measure	Court	Court	Document Certification Fee	\$17.00	Per Document <del>Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Removed the old ordinance number in the unit of measure	Court	Court	Court User Fee per charge	\$20.00	Per charge <del>Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Removed the old ordinance number in the unit of measure	Court	Court	Abstract after the 1st Issuance	\$17.00	Per case <del>Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Removed the old ordinance number in the unit of measure	Court	Court	Jury Cancel Fee	\$200.00	Per cancellation <del>Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Removed the old ordinance number in the unit of measure	Court	Court	Default Fee	\$50 one time per case	Per case <del>Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Removed the old ordinance number in the unit of measure	Court	Court	Order to Show Cause	\$35.00	Per Issuance <del>Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	For clarification added the AZ Code of Judicial Administration (ACJA) in Unit of measure that governs judge's prerogative to mitigate this fee	Court	Court	Collection Fees	Fee set by the Supreme Court, set based on year entered into collection status, could be \$35 FARE Delinquency Fee + 19% of balance OR \$45 FARE Delinquency Fee + 19.5%	Per case sent to collections <del>Per ACJA § 5-205H1. and 2, Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Removed the old ordinance number in the unit of measure	Court	Court	Warrant Fee – Fail to pay/Appear or Comply + jail cost	\$100.00 + jail cost	Per warrant issued <del>Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice

**Town of Wickenburg 2022/23  
Proposed Changes to the Consolidated Fee Schedule for FY 2023/24**

New, Changed or Deleted Fees	Reason for Change to fee schedule and What is the Change	Dept	Service Name	Fee Description	2021/22 Fee	Unit of Measure
Changed	Removed the old ordinance number in the unit of measure	Court	Court	Returned Payment Fee	\$25.00	Per item returned or chargeback <del>Per resolution 1575-C</del> , A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Allow for waiver of fee	Court	Court	Non-Commercial and Commercial Audio CD	\$17.00	Each CD A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	For clarification added the AZ Code of Judicial Administration (ACJA) in Unit of measure that governs judge's prerogative to mitigate this fee	Court	Court	Defensive Driving School Fee	\$115.00	Per one moving violation per person, per year Per ACJA 7-205 6.e(2), a judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Allow for waiver of fee	Court	Court	Copies Non-Commercial and Commercial, B & W, 8 1/2 x 11	\$0.50	Per page A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
Changed	Allow for waiver of fee	Court	Court	One used file folder	\$0.25	Per file folder A judge may waive all or any part of any fee established by this section in the interest of justice
New to fee schedule, but not new fee	Administrative Fee that may be assessed to a case in which a public defender is appointed. Per Rule 6.1(b) from the AZ Rules of Criminal Procedure, Right to Appointment of an Attorney	Court	Court	One time fee per case file, per defendant	\$250	Not to exceed \$250 As determined by Form 5(a) Financial Affidavit, from the Rules of Criminal Procedure.

**Town of Wickenburg 2022/23**  
**Proposed Changes to the Consolidated Fee Schedule for FY 2023/24**

New, Changed or Deleted Fees	Reason for Change to fee schedule and What is the Change	Dept	Service Name	Fee Description	2021/22 Fee	Unit of Measure
Delete	Never use	Econ Dvlp	Rental	<del>Constellation Campground Large Group Day Use Area</del>	<del>\$5.00 Per Vehicle</del>	<del>Per Rig</del>
Delete	We don't allow tent camping. Only self-contained recreational / camping vehicles allowed as no restrooms.	Econ Dvlp	Rental	<del>Constellation Campground Group Tent Area</del>	<del>\$5.00 Per Tent</del>	<del>Per Tent, Per Night</del>
Changed	We now have the ability to approve our storage space rental	Econ Dvlp	Rental	Fee for Contracted and Approved Storage Spaces within Town Facilities for Insured/Approved Organizations with Traditional Recurring Events - <del>Must be approved by the Department</del>	\$100.00 Deposit (Waived FY 2020-21) & \$10.00 Per Month Rental Fee	Per Space / Per 12 Months
Changed	Move the Business License to Clerk	Finance	Miscellaneous	Reprinting of Utility Bill or History <del>or Business License</del>	\$3.00	Any Format Per Page
Changed	Adjustment due to increased salary costs	Fire	Fire	Extra Duty Fire Services, Firefighter	<del>\$20.00</del> \$25.00	Per Hour
Changed	Adjustment due to increased salary costs	Fire	Fire	Extra Duty Fire Services, Captain	<del>\$25.00</del> \$30.00	Per Hour
Changed	Adjustment due to increased salary costs	Fire	Fire	Fire Rider Fee	<del>\$125.00</del> \$150.00	Per Rider, Per Occurrence
Changed	Match department costs	Parks	Parks	Special Event Setup or Parks Maintenance Call Outs	<del>\$40.00</del> \$50.00 Labor \$60.00 Supervisor	Per Hour, Per Employee, Minimum 2 hours
Changed	Match department costs	Parks	Parks	Supervisor of Mobile Stage Rental	<del>\$40.00</del> \$50.00 Labor \$60.00 Supervisor	Per Hour, Per Employee, Minimum 2 hours

**Town of Wickenburg 2022/23**  
**Proposed Changes to the Consolidated Fee Schedule for FY 2023/24**

New, Changed or Deleted Fees	Reason for Change to fee schedule and What is the Change	Dept	Service Name	Fee Description	2021/22 Fee	Unit of Measure
Changed	Rates in the valley have increased significantly, this will increase ours, but not be equal to them	Police	Police	Extra duty police services, Officer, hourly rate	<del>\$50.00</del> \$65.00	Per Hour (4 hour minimum)
Changed	Rates in the valley have increased significantly, this will increase ours, but not be equal to them	Police	Police	Extra duty police services, Sergeant, hourly rate	<del>\$55.00</del> \$70.00	Per Hour (4 hour minimum)
Changed	Rates in the valley have increased significantly, this will increase ours, but not be equal to them	Police	Police	Extra duty police services, Lieutenant, hourly rate	<del>\$58.00</del> \$75.00	Per Hour (4 hour minimum)
New	If Senate Bill 1148 passes, this would allow collection of costs for preparing records requests for video recordings.	Police	Police	Fee for public records request for police video recording (If Senate Bill 1148, passes and becomes law in 2023, effective the date of the new law) Changes ARS 39-129	Cost of reviewing, storing, making a copy of and redacting the video recording	Per hour
Changed	For clarification in the way it reads	Public Works	Miscellaneous	Meter Re-read	\$50.00	Per Meter, <del>only charge if meter read was correct</del> refunded if read was incorrect
Changed	Added vac truck	Public Works	Miscellaneous	Vehicle cost for backhoe, dump truck, jet cleaner, water truck, tractor, trailer, boom truck, and vac truck	\$100.00	Per Hour
New	Cover Cost of New Fuel Fobs	Public Works	Miscellaneous	New Fuel Fob or Replacement	\$20.00	Per fob

**Town of Wickenburg 2022/23  
Proposed Changes to the Consolidated Fee Schedule for FY 2023/24**

New, Changed or Deleted Fees	Reason for Change to fee schedule and What is the Change	Dept	Service Name	Fee Description	2021/22 Fee	Unit of Measure
Changed	Better Clarification on what Base Fee means	Public Works	Streets	Barricade Rentals - Base fee includes delivery/pick up only. Set up/tear down billed by the hour.	\$100 Base Fee all cones Barricades \$5.00 each, per day Crowd control fencing \$10.00 per section, per day Set up/tear down \$50 per hr.	Per barricade per day Per hour per man
Changed	Removed from Finance to Clerk	Town Clerk	Business License	Reprinting of Business License	\$3.00	On special paper per license